






DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STANTON 

REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2021 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Stanton was called to order at
6:34 p.m., Chair Frazier presiding.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Chair Frazier.

3. ROLL CALL

Present:  Chair Frazier, Vice Chair Grand, Commissioner Ash, Commissioner Marques. 

Absent: None. 

Excused:   None. 

4. SPECIAL PRESENTATION

None.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting on November 18, 2020.

Motion/Second:  Ash/Grand

Motion passed (3-0) by the following vote:

AYES:  Grand, Ash, Marques  
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: Frazier 
ABSENT: None 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

AGENDA ITEM 5



DRAFT 

PC Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 21, 2020 - Page 2 
THESE MINUTES ARE ISSUED FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO 

AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL AT NEXT MEETING 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

7A. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER SITE PLAN AND DESIGN REVIEW SPDR-812, A 
REQUEST BY SUPER KING MARKET FOR RENOVATION AND AN ADDITION TO THE 
BUILDING LOCATED AT 10560 MAGNOLIA AVENUE TO ALLOW FOR THE 
RELOCATION OF SUPER KING MARKET, INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS 
FOR THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 10568 MAGNOLIA AVENUE AND IMPROVEMENTS 
TO THE PARKING LOT LOCATED IN THE CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL) ZONE WITH 
GENERAL MIXED-USE OVERLAY. 

Director, Jennifer A. Lilley introduced Associate Planner Paige Montojo who presented the 
Item.   

The recommended action is that the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. 2530 to 
approve the project with the outlined conditions. 

Commissioner Ash asked where vehicles pull in for deliveries. 

Ms. Montojo showed the parking and circulation diagram on the screen and explained they 
would only enter on Cris Avenue and exit from Cerritos Avenue.  

PUBLIC HEARING WAS OPENED 

There were no requests to speak in opposition. 

Hannibal Petrossi, the applicant, addressed the Commission and explained the loading dock 
is far away from residential and deliveries will be worked out with Super King Market to 
minimize disturbance to neighbors.  

Commissioner Marques asked about the building that will be demolished.  

Mr. Petrossi noted that was an error because there is no vacant building right now but 
because of COVID, the portion of the building which would be a nightclub is vacant.  He 
explained the eastern portion of the building will be demolished.  He confirmed that in both 
Phase one and Phase two, there was no contamination found.  He confirmed Building B 
would be demolished for new construction.   

Commissioner Marques asked whether some of Building B will consume some of the parking 
lot.  

Mr. Petrossi agreed. 

Director Lilley addressed Condition D and noted the parking as proposed with the mix of 
tenants that exist today is all considered to be more than adequately parked.  The condition 
is meant to address the future subdivision of the building to accommodate tenant A.  

Chair Frazier asked what the height of the current structure is. 



DRAFT 

PC Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 21, 2020 - Page 3 
THESE MINUTES ARE ISSUED FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO 

AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL AT NEXT MEETING 

 

 Mr. Petrossi explained the building is currently between twenty-six to twenty-eight feet. 
 

Chair Frazier also noted the trees that are being proposed should be a minimum of ten feet 
tall because landscaping is significantly important.  

 
Commissioner Marques noted that generally, landscaping conditions include a requirement 
that the landscaping be maintained.  He also noted some concerns regarding the graffiti on 
the parking lot.   

 
Vice Chair Grand asked regarding the working hours of 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
 
Director Lilley explained the Public Works Department does restrict those working hours for 
the public right-of-way. 
 
Commissioner Marques noted Code Enforcement has had challenges dealing with the 
current Building B and the proposal will be a great improvement and a welcomed addition to 
the City.   
 
A motion to approve Site Plan and Design Review SPDR-812 with the modifications (include 
a requirement to the landscaping condition that landscaping be maintained and that graffiti 
be removed in accordance with City standards).     

 
Motion/Second:  Marques/ Grand  

 
 Motion (as revised) passed (4-0) by the following vote:   

 
AYES:   Frazier, Grand, Marques, Ash   
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None  
 

8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
 None.  
 
9. OLD BUSINESS 
 

Chair Frazier expressed his gratitude to Ms. Rivera and Mr. Moua.  
 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
    

Commissioner Marques gave his well-wishes to all.   
 
Chair Frazier stated two members’ terms are up and appointments and applications need to 
be reviewed.  
 
Vice Chair Grand noted Tuesday, the 26th will be the City Council meeting where the 
Commission will be presented again.     



DRAFT 

PC Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 21, 2020 - Page 4 
THESE MINUTES ARE ISSUED FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO 

AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL AT NEXT MEETING 

 

 
11. PLANNER’S REPORT 
 

Director Lilley wished everyone a Happy New Year.      
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

  
Commission adjourned at 7:22 p.m. 

 
 
  
 Jennifer A. Lilley 
 Community & Economic Development Director  


	AGENDA (Page 1)
	AGENDA (Page 2)
	AGENDA (Page 3)
	AGENDA ITEM 5 (PC Min 01-20-2021 - DRAFT

